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PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES RFP SECTION

 The RFP currently states separate dates on the 
Port's cover page and in attachment A for last day 
of question submission (May 2 and May 9) and 
proposal due date (May 9 and May 15). Could you 
please confirm the date(s) deadline for proposers?

An addendum has been posted to correct the dates. May 8th, 2024 at 
2:00pm PST for questions, and May 15th, 2024 at 2:00pm PST for 
proposals are the correct dates.

RFP INFORMATION

Will an RFP cover page in addition to a cover letter 
count against the proposal page limit?

Per page 3 (D. RFP ELEMENTS & EVALUATION CRITERIA:) of the RFP, 
the cover letter is counted in the page limit.

D.  RFP ELEMENTS & 
EVALUATION CRITERIA

Will the evaluation committee want to observe 
resumes of key personnel? If so, will the port allow 
for additional pages in its limit?

Resumes would be included in the page count limit. Brief project 
relevance examples, education / certifications, and years of experience 
would suffice. 

D.  RFP ELEMENTS & 
EVALUATION CRITERIA
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